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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 

~~~~~~~~~~~:~~ttomey-G
MARC D. GREENBAUM 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 138213 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-2579 
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 

Attorneys for Complainant 

eneml------------------------------1----

BEFORETHE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

SHAWN CLARENCE VILA 
2650 S. Myrtle, Suite B-4 
Monrovia, CA 91016 

Pharmacy Technician Registration License No. 
TCH 123835 

Respondent. 

Case No. 5325 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity as 

the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs (Board). 

2. On or about July 20, 2012, the Board issued Phannacy Technician Registration 

License No. TCH 123835 to Shawn Clarence Vila (Respondent). The Pharmacy Technician 

Registration License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein 

and will expire on September 30, 2015, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board, under the authority of the following 

laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 
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4. Section 4300, subdivision (a), states that "[e]very license issued may be suspended or 

revoked." 

5. Section 4300.1 states: 

"The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by operation 

of law or by order or decision of the board or a court oflaw, the placement of a license on a 

retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board of 

jurisdiction to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary proceeding 

against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license." 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

6. Section 430 I states, in pertinent part: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional 

conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. 

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 

"(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or 

corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and 

whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

"(I) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 

duties of a licensee under this chapter. ..." 

REGULATORY PROVISION 

7. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770 states: 

"For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license 

pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a 

crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a 

licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a 

licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner 

consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare." 
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COST RECOVERY 

8. Section 125.3 provides that the Board may request the administrative law judge to 

direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a 

sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of the case. 

CONTROLLEDSUBSTANCES/DANGEROUSDRUGS 

9. Marijuana is a hallucinogenic Schedule I controlled substance under State and federal 

law (Health & Saf Code§ 11054 subd. (d)(13); and 21 U.S.C. § 812.), and a dangerous drug 

pursuant to section 4022. 

FffiST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of a Substantially Related Crime) 

10. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4300 and 4301, subdivision 

(1), in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, on the grounds of 

unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent committed a crime substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions or duties of a pharmacy technician. The circumstances are as follows: 

a. On or about June 5, 2014, after pleading nolo contendere, Respondent was convicted 

of one felony count ofviolating Penal Code section 459 [burglary] in the criminal proceeding 

entitled The People ofthe State ofCalifornia v. Shawn Clarence Vila (Super. Ct. L.A. County, 

2014, No. GA093285). The Court sentenced Respondent to four years prison, sentence 

suspended to 365 days in jail, and placed him on three years fonnal probation. 

b. The circumstances underlying the conviction are that: 

1. On or about May 14, 2014, Respondent and three others decided they wanted to 

burglarize another acquaintance's home for video game electronic products. Cell phone text 

messages were sent between the conspirators regarding the crime. A cell phone text was sent to 

the victim asking if he had plans, and no response was returned. Respondent was the driver during 

the burglary. While the victim was in the shower, the burglars entered into the victim's house 

through a sliding glass door, and stole items with the approximate value of $3,620.00, as follows: 

Black Apply TV box 

Sony video game console, PS4 
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Apple desktop computer system, IMAC 

Samsung television, approx .. 40" screen 

Nititendo video game system, 3DS 

Blu-Ray DVD movie, "Rise of the Planet of the Apes" 

PS4 video game, "Infamous: Second Son" 

Blue butane torch lighter 

Small glass marijuana "bong" 

Sandwich baggie of marijuana 

Small plastic pill bottle of marijuana, flavor of Girls Scout cookie 

Magic Flight power cord adaptor 

Cation digital camera, 600 

ii. Later, on or about May 14, 2014, while Respondent was driving his vehicle with 

three passengers and the loot from their burglary, Monrovia Police Department officers on routine 

traffic patrol stopped Respondent's vehicle for vehicle equipment violations. As the officer 

approached the vehicle, he noticed a strong odor ofmarijvana come from inside the vehicle. 

Respondent and his passengers were questioned about holding a television on their laps and their 

destinations. While the officer was questioning Respondent, in plain view on the left rear 

passenger floorboard were metallmuckles. The occupants exited the vehicle, and during a search 

of the passengers a 5" blade hunting style knife was found on one passenger. Respondent 

informed the officer that there was marijuana in the vehicle, and claimed ownership of a backpack 

containing expensive video game equipment, stolen items. In the rear trunk was an Apple Mac 

desktop computer with two mailed packages from Arriazon addressed to the burglary victim. The 

burglary victin:\ was contacted and it was confirmed that his house was burglarized while he was in 

the shower. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Acts Involving Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or Corruption) 

II. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4300 and 4301, subdivision 

(f), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent committed acts involving moral 
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turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption. Complainant refers to and by this reference 


incorporates the allegations set forth above in paragraph I 0, inclusive, as though set forth fully. 

------ ­

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct) 

12. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4300 and 4301, in that 


Respondent committed acts of unprofessional conduct. Complainant refers to and by this reference 


incorporates the allegations set forth above in paragraph I0, inclusive, as though set forth fully. 


PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Phanhacy Technician Registration License No. TCH 123835, 


issued to Shawn Clarence Vila; 


2. Ordering Shawn Clarence Vila to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of 


the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to section 125.3; and 

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: 
•A.;---=6~g,_,g"'---II-'-'IS=--

VIRGIN~.l'I.IJROLD 
Executive bt Jeer 
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Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 

LA2015500011 
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